

Lockey House
Langford
Lechlade
Glos GL7 3LF

25 November, 1992

The United Charities (Langford)

Your Ref: 238298 A/1
204255 A/1 - CD (T2)
238299 A/1

Dear Mrs Nott,

**The United Charities (238299 A/1)
The Robert Day Charity (204255 A/1 - CD (T2))**

This is just a quick response to your letter of 18th November and accompanying documentation. Traditionally, in the public mind, the Charity Commissioners communicate only in the stuffiest terms and at rare intervals, so your helpful response to my letter of 18th November was a great pleasure. I have already advised the relevant trustees that we should apply for a schedule and I hope to be in touch with you about this before too long.

I am sure you are right about No. 238298 Unknown Donor No 1. What led me to suggest that it had been included in the 1915 scheme - where I agree it is not listed - was the fact that it appeared to have the same original governing instrument reference (PR Vol 32 Pt 1 p 378) as the Poores Allotment and Unknown Donor No 2 and I took it that it had somehow been subsumed with them.

I confirm that to the best of my knowledge that Civil Parish of Langford is co-terminous with the ancient parish referred to in the 1915 scheme. The ecclesiastical parish probably at that time covered a larger area, including the hamlet of Grafton, but this seems to be recognised in the specific reference in the scheme to the "Vicar of the Ecclesiastical Parish of Langford St Matthew", implying that it was distinct from "the ancient parish". Certainly the modern civil parish corresponds with the parish at the time of the Inclosure Award in 1810, though it was then part of Berkshire.

With thanks again for your letter and all the literature.

Yours sincerely,
Stephen Kemp
Stephen Kemp

Mrs M E Nott
Charity Commission
Woodfield House
Tangier
Taunton
Somerset TA1 4BL